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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Donald Gregg 
0/SA/D0/0 

ATTENTION: Mr. Maurice A. Sovern 

FROM: Mr. Robert A. Barteaux 

3 JAN 
197R 

Chief, Information Processing Group 

SUBJECT: Request for Information on Carlos MARCELLO (U) 

REFERENCE: A. OLC 77-5528 dated 9 December 1977 
B. SA/D0/0 Memo dated 21 December 1977 

1. (S) An intensive search of the files and indices 
of this Directorate reveals no indication that this Agency 
possesses any CIA material of any nature whatsoever on the 
above referenced individual or has had any con t act of any 
nature whatsoever with him. This search, however, has 
revealed three Drug Enforcement Administration documents 
dated 1971, 1973, and 1976, which refer to one Carlos 
Joseph MARCELLO (born 6 February 1910) of New Orleans, 
Louisiana, who was involved in organized crime and drug 
smuggling. · 

2. (U) It has been further dete.rmined that this 
individual has not been the Subject of an OGC or FOIA name 
trace requ_est. 

3. (U) This information was conveyed to Ms. June 
_ Legleiter of your office by telephone on 27 Dece~be.r 1977 

at 1525 hours. 




